
Questions & Answers 

RFP 151018 Sewer Line 

 

 

• What type of sod needs to go back down on the golf course? – Astro 
Bermuda Grass 

• What’s the linear ft. of asphalt removal?  - Contractor to measure 

• What’s the linear ft. of water line? – Contractor to measure 

•        What type of water line can be used for the project?   Is poly ok? 
The AWWA Polyethylene pipe C906 is acceptable. 


